
 

 

25 November 2014 

Mr Michael Mijatov 
Divisional Secretary 
Flight Attendants’ Association of Australia, International Division 
 
cc. Ms Jo-Ann Davidson 
Divisional Secretary 
Flight Attendants’ Association of Australia, Regional/Domestic Division 
 
cc. Ms Toni Maystorovich 
Administrator/Office Manager 

Dear Mr Mijatov, 

Section 271 application for certificate of exemption from the requirements of Part 3 of 
Chapter 8 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act) (FR2014/120) 
 
I refer to the application lodged pursuant to section 271(1) of the Act by the Flight Attendants’ 
Association of Australia (the reporting unit) for the financial year ended 30 June 2014. The 
application was lodged with the Fair Work Commission on 19 November 2014.  A request for 
an extension of time for lodgement was lodged today.     
 
I have granted the extension and allow a later period for lodgement and grant the application 
for an exemption under section 271.  The certificate is attached. 
 
If you wish to discuss this matter, please contact Mr Stephen Kellett on (02) 6746 3283 or by 
email at stephen.kellett@fwc.gov.au. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Chris Enright 
Delegate of the General Manager 
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CERTIFICATE 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

s.271—Certificate of exemption from requirements of Chapter 8, Part 3 

Flight Attendants’ Association of Australia 

(FR2014/120) 

MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 25 NOVEMBER 2014 

Certificate of exemption from the requirements of Part 3 of Chapter 8 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

 

[1] On 19 November 2014 an application was made under s.271(1) of the Fair Work 

(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 by the Flight Attendants’ Association of Australia for a 

certificate of exemption in respect of the financial year ended 30 June 2014 for the Federal 

entity. 

 

[2]  On 25 November 2014, an application for an extension of time for lodgement outside 

the prescribed 90 day period was received. 

 

[3] I have granted the extension of time up to and including the day of actual lodgement. 

 

[4] I am satisfied that the reporting unit did not have any financial affairs in respect of the 

financial year ended 30 June 2014. 

 

 
 

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 
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FLIGHT ATTENDANTS' ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA 

20 Ewan St Mascot NSW 2020, Ph: +612 83371111, Fax: +612 83371122, Toll Free Ph: 1600 267 952, Toll Free Fax: 1800 267 941 
Email: info@faaa.net Website: www.faaa.net 

17 November 2014 

General Manager 
Fair Work Commission 
GPO Box 1194 
MELBOURNE VIC 3001 

ro bert.pfeiffer@fwc.gov .au 

Dear Sir/Madam 

The FAAA National Entity responsibilities including any financial or other requirements have been 
split equally between the FAAA International and the FAAA Domestic Regional Divisions, this was 
reported at the end of the financial period 30 June 2008. 

The National Entity account had ceased to operate and indeed a request for exemption for reporting 
units was requested and granted for the financial years ending 30 June 2009, 30 June 2010, 30 June 
2011, 30 June 2012 and 30 June 2013. 

Therefore, under this same section s271(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act -2009 we 
are applying for further exemption of any reporting requirements for the National Entity from the 
end of year period June 2014. 

We are aware that this exemption needs to be applied for each year unless our rules are changed to 
reflect the need not to report on the National Entity. 

Awaiting your favourable reply and any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Ml el Mijatov 
Divisional Secretary 
FAAA -International Division 
20 Ewan Street 
MASCOT NSW 2020 
Tel (02) 8337 1104 

Divisional Secretary 
FAAA- Domestic/Regional Division 
Unit 18/538 Gardeners Road 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
Tel (02) 9669 5366 


